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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI  /gme=
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRK SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 e

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/$/2024/ 57 Dated: 02 {09 |20 Ly

To
The Principal,
The Stepping Stone School,
H-268, 25 Ft Road, Jaitpur Extension Part-2,
Badarpur, New Delhi-44.

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of The Stepping Stone School
located at H-268, 25 Ft Road, Jaitpur Extension Part-2, Badarpur, New Delhi-44.
Sir,

This has reference to email dated 27.08.2024 on the subject cited above. In this context it is
informed that the said building was inspected by the officer concerned of this department on
27.08.2024 in the presence of Mohd. Saif Khan (Manager) and it was observed that building is
comprised of Ground + 01 upper. During the inspection following shortcoming were observed:-

1. Main staircase of 1.5 meters width shall be provided.
2. The main corridor of 1.50 meters width shall be provided.
3. Exit signages found not provided.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements
shall be at the risk and liability of the school management. The Statutory Authority may take
suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours

( 8‘3 Garg)
Director
Delhi Fire Service
Copy to:-. e ™

9
1. The Dy. Director of Education, GNCT of New Delhi DISST. South Block-C, Defence Colony,
New Delhi-24.



